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Maiave, Erin

From: Don Difrisco [don.difrisco@teamist.net]
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 3:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document PO6000130872

Fasail

Our Suite number is not 102, not 101A

Donald A DiFrisco
President & CEQ

International Surveillance Technology, Inc
National Intelligence Academy

160 SW 12th Avenue

Suite 102 .

Deerfield Beach, FL 33442-3119

954-574-1100

954-252-2288 (fax)

954-818-2640 (cell)

(Deerfield Beach, Las Vegas, Los Angeles, New York, Phoenix, Washington DC)
(A Licensed Private Investigative Agency - A2700230 (FL))
www . SurveillanceVans.us
www.NationallntelligenceAcademy.com

Warning:

This é-mail, including attachments, is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.

2510-2521, is confidential, and may be legally privileged. This message is intended for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, law
enforcement sensitive and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received the
message in errar, and then delete it.
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